Date

Your Ref
Our Ref
Contact

Extension

‘

28 November 1997

" 4/01637/97/TCA

Miss T. Mattick
2396

FAO: N. Donaldson
B&NTREECARE

9 Gade Valley Cottages
Great Gaddesden
Dagnall Road

Hemel Hempstead
Herts HP1 3BW

Dear Sir,

WORKS TO TREES IN THE CONSERVATION AREA: 35 KITSBURY ROAD,

BERKHAMSTED

| write in reference to the above apblication.-

Dacorum Borough Council have no objections to the proposal to the proposed

- Civic Centre Hemel Hempstead

Herts HP1 1HH

(01442) 228000 Switchboard

(01442) 228396 Directline

3

works to trees following your letter of 4 November 1997. These works were set out.

in the plan of 21 October 1997. This decision was made on 1 December 1997 and
allows you to progress these works. :

Yours Faithfully,

&:::-__—

Teresa Mattick
Planning Officer
Planning Department



